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NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W ., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none” truly and completely states the fact, it should be given as
the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable” should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the requested
information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted to accord
with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be in agreement with
related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of'$500 but less than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest
thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have
the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c ) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is being
made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(1) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report
is made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations. as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the

Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in
this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

9. NOTE - An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-l. Also note that the
instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items (Instructions U and V).

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution of Locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods.

11. NOTE - The following suppleméntal information about STB information collections is provided in compliance
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. 3501¢et seq.:

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report (R-1)



This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145.
The estimated hour burden for filing this report is less than 800 hours.

Information in the Annual Reports is used to monitor and assess railroad industry growth, financial stability,
traffic, and operations and to identify industry changes that may affect national transportation policy. In
addition, the Board uses data from these reports to more effectively carry out regulatory responsibilities,
such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Board regulated financial transactions (for
example, mergers, acquisitions of control, consolidations, and abandonments); conducting investigations and
rulemakings; conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing rail cost adjustment factors; and
developing the URCS, which is a cost measurement methodology. URCS was developed by the Board
pursuant to 49 U .S.C. 11161 and is used as a tool in rail rate proceedings to calculate the variable costs
associated with providing a particular service in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 10707(d). The Board also uses
URCS to analyze the information that it obtains through the annual railroad industry waybill sample, see 49
CFR 1244, and in railroad abandonment proceedings to measure off-branch costs, pursuant to 49 U.S.C.
10904(a) and in accordance with 49 CFR 1152.32(n).

The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which it
is transferred to the National Archives, where it is maintained as a permanent record. These reports are also
maintained by the agency indefinitely on microfiche. In addition, some of this information is posted on the
Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov, where it may remain indefinitely. All information collected through this
report is available to the public.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0009. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Condensed Balance Sheet (CBS)
This information collection is mandatory under 49 CFR 1243.2,

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report.

The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of
railroads, and through specific regulation of railroad-rate and service issues and rail-restructuring proposals,
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from the
reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies, and industry groups, including the Association of
American Railroads, to assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability,
and identify trends that may affect the national transportation system.

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website, www.stb.dot.gov,
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected
Eamning Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years,
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public.

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Revenues, Expenses, and Income (Form RE&I)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11164 and 49 CFR 1243.1.

The estimated hour burden for flling this report is six hours per report.



The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation through general
oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of railroads, and through regulation
of railroad rate and service issues and rail restructuring proposals, including railroad mergers, consolidations,
acquisitions of control and abandonments. Information from the reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies and
industry groups to monitor and assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, and

identify trends that may affect the national transportation system. Individual and aggregate carrier information is needed
in our decision making process.

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website.www.stb.dot.gov.
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected
Earnings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years,
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public.

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Report of Railroad Employees, Service, and Compensation (Wage
Forms A & B)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 D.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1245.2.

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 30 hours per quarterly report and 40 hours per annual
report.

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting railroads.
The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may impact rail employees.
These transactions include mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and abandonments. Other
Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad Retirement Board, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the
Association of American Railroads, depend on the information contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations.

Certain information from the reports is compiled and published on the Board's website,www.stb.dot.gov.
where it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by
the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is
available to the public.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0004. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Monthly Report of Number of Employees of Class I Railroads (Wage
Form C)

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 D.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1246.1.
The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 1.25 hours per monthly report.

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may
impact rail employees, including mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and
abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad Retirement Board, the
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on the information
contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations.



The information in this report is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.det.gov, where
it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the
Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is
available to the public.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0007. The display of a currently valid OMB 'Control
number is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report of Cars Loaded and Cars Terminated (Form STB-54)
This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11162 and 49 CFR 1247.
The estimated hour burden for filing this report is four hours per report.
The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting
railroads. Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. In addition, many other Federal
agencies and industry groups, including the Department of Transportation and the Association of American

Railroads (AAR), depend on Form STB-54 for information regarding the number of cars loaded and
terminated on the reporting carrier's line.

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0011. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Freight Commodity Statistics (Form QCS)
This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1248.
The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 217 hours per report.
Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS.

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed.

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0001. The display of a currently valid OMB control
number is required by law.

For Index, See Back of Form
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ANNUAL REPORT
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SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

FOR THE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with
the Board regarding this report.

(Name) Paul W. Bischler (Title) Assistant Vice President & Controller
(Telephone number) (817) 352-4940
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) 2500 Lou Menk Dr - 2nd Floor, Fort Worth, Texas 76131
(Street and number, City, State, and ZIP code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification index, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirements for
Class I, Class 1ll and Switching and Terminal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a
different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board.

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information.
This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden
estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: BNSF

Year 2005

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not

applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded, as well as the scheduie number and itle, in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE."

Page

Schedule No.

Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1




2 Road Initiats: BNSF Year 2005

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page of previous reports. in
case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be
explained in full detail.

1. Give the exact name of the respondent in full. Use the words, "The" and "Company” only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful
to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title
page, and in the "Verification.” i the report is made by receivers, trustees, a commitiee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of
the property, state names and facts with precision. If the reportis for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board,
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. if incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization; if a
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. i a receivership or other trust, also give date when such receivership or other
possession began. if a partnership, give date of formation and aiso names in full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreciosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of
organization of originat corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact Name of common camier making this report:
BNSF Railway Company

2. Date of incorporation:
January 13, 1961
3. Under laws of what Government, State or Teritory organized? If more than one, name all. f in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees:
Organized under the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particulars:

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest
annual report to stockholders.

Check appropriate box:
() Two copies are attached to this report.

{ ) Two copies will be submitted on:

(date)
{X} No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Two copies of the Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corporation Annual Report to Shareholders are attached.

Two copies of BNSF Railway Company SEC Form 10-K are attached.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: BNSF Year 2005

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS
1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common $1.00 per share; first preferred, $ N/A per share; second preferred,
$ N/A per share; debenture stock, $ N/A per share.
2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote. [X] Yes [ JNo
3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings? X} Yes [ ] No. i not, state in a foonote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights.
4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? [ ] Yes [X] No. If yes, name in a footnote each securily, other than stock, to which voting rights are
attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, Indicating whether voting rights are actual or contingent

and, if i ing the lingency.
5. Has any class or issue of ities any special privileges in the election of di trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any method?
[ 1Yes [X}No. if yes, descsibe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a inct L} g clearly the and extent of such privileges.
8. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing.
k t t requir

1 f mber 31 A

8. State the total msmber of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7. One (1) stockholder.

9. Give the names of 30 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or of the list of L of the
respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers In the respondent, showing for each his or her address, the number of votes he or
she would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he or she was entitied, with respect to
securities held by him or her, such ies being ified as stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities (stating in a footnote the names
of such other securities, if any). If any such halder held in trust, give {in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. (n the case of voting trust ag: pive as supp |
information and the names and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book was not closed
or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders as of the close of the year.

7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, If within one year of the date of such filing; i not, state as of the close of the year.

Number of Votes, Classified With
Number of Voles R o ities on Which
Line o Which Stock
No. Security Holder Preferred Line
Name of Security Holder Address of Security Holder | Was Entitied Common Second First No.
—fa) ~—(b) — e [d) _le) (0
1__|Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation 2500 Lou Menk Drive 1,000 1,000 1

2 Fort Worth, TX 76131 2

3 3

4 4

5 F3

6 -}

7 7

8 8

g 9
10 10
kh 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25

26 26
27 27
| 28 28
29 29
30 ]
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4 Road Initials: BNSF

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: "Not Applicable”
Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

11. Give the date of such meeting: “"Not Applicable” - Refer o note shown under inquiry 9.

12. Give the ptacae of such meeting. "Not Applicable” - Refer to note shown under inquiry 6.

Year 2005

NOTES AND REMARKS

Consolidated Subsidiaries:

BNSF Railway Company
Dodge City & Cimarron Valley Railroad
Rio Grande, El Paso and Santa Fe Railroad
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc.
Los Angeles Junction Railroad
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Company
Star Lake Railroad Company
Santa Fe Receivables Corp
Transportation Group Management, Inc
The Zia Company
Sunset Communications Company
Santa Fe Pacific Pipeline Holdings, Inc.
BNSF Manitoba, Inc.
BNSF de Mexico SA de CV
Pine Canyon Land Company
Santa Fe Pacific Insurance Company
Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company
BNSF British Columbia, Ltd
BNSF Properties
BN Manitoba, Ltd

Fruit Express C y
BN Dock Corporation
BNRR Holdings
Winona Bridge Railway Company

Northemn Internati Serivees, Inc.

Burlington Northern Leasing Corp, Inc.
INB Corporation
Midwest Northwest Property inc.
BNSF Equipment Acquisition Co. LLC
Bayrail, LLC
Bayport Systems, Inc.

inactive Subsidiaries:

Electro Northem, Inc.

M-R Holdings Acquisition Company
Northem Radio Limited (British Columbia)

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: BNSF Year 2005 5
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross Account Title Balance at close Balance at begin- | Line
No. | Check of year ing of year No.
(a) (b) (c)
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 24,245 321,442 | 1
2 702 Temporary cash investments - - 2
3 703 Special deposits - - 3
Accounts receivable - -
4 704 - Loan and notes - - 4
5 705 - Interline and other balances 104,543 54,024 5
6 706 - Customers 506,901 168,663 6
7 707 - Other 44,026 4256 | 7
8 709, 708 - Accrued accounts receivables 43,935 24,016 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from affiliated companies - - 9
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (41,739) (85,639)] 10
11 710,711,714 Working funds prepayments deferred income tax debits 234,164 326,080 | 11
12 712 Materials and supplies 396,293 338,527 | 12
13 713 Other current assets 593,554 521,424 | 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - 1,905,922 1,672,793 14
Other Assets
15 715,716, 717 Special funds 17,569 11,332 15
16 721,7215 Investments and advances affiliated companies 16
{Schs. 310 and 310A) 2,903,079 2,127,759
17 722,723 Other investments and advances 17
18 724 Allowances for net unrealized loss on noncurrent 18
marketable equity securities - Cr. - -
19 737,738 Property used in other than camier operation 19
(Less depreciation) ‘65,532 65,577
20 739, 741 Other assets 412,324 420,531 20
21 743 Other deferred debits 1,252,946 1,067,930 | 21
22 744 Accumulated deferred income tax debits - - 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 4,651,450 3,693,129 ] 23
Road and Equipment
24 731, 732 Road {Sch. 330) L-30Colh &b 27,314,996 25,872,606 | 24
25 731,732 Equipment {Sch 330) L-39Colh &b 5,718,804 5,693,291 25
26 731,732 Unallocated items 534,877 430,052 | 26
27 733,735 Accumulated depreciation and amortization 27
(Schs. 335, 342, 351) (7,350,734) (6,587,481)
28 Net Road and Equipment 26,217,943 25,408,468 | 28
29 * TOTAL ASSETS 32,775,315 30,774,390 | 29
NOTES AND REMARKS
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6 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2005
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollars in Thousands) -
Line | Cross Account Title Balance at close ] Balance at begin- | Line
No. | Check of year ing of year No.
(@) (b) ©
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and notes payable 30
31 752 Accounts payable: interline and other balances 83,736 80,034| 31
32 753 Audited accounts and wages 223,073 193,033] 32
33 754 Other accounts payable 151,425 123,648] 33
34 755, 756 Interest and dividends payable 29,842 29,347| 34
35 757 Payables to affiliated companies 22,855 1,313] 35
36 759 Accrued accounts payable 1,647,157 1,471,446] 36
37 760, 761, 761.5 37
762 Taxes accrued 643,604 423,330
38 763 Other current liabilities 72,986 21,8321 38
39 764 Equipment obligations and other long-term debt 39
due within one year 456,129 159,595
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,330,807 2,503,578 | 40
Non-Current Liabilities
41 765, 767 Funded debt unmatured 456,401 741,751 | 41
42 766 Equipment obligations 357,367 421,300 | 42
43 766.5 Capitalized leasse obligations 495,240 538,147 | 43
44 768 Debt in default - - 44
45 769 Accounts payable: affiliated companies - - 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized debt premium (30,233) (31,793)] 46
47 781 Interest in default - - 47
48 783 Deferred revenues - transfers from gowvt. authorities 376,577 350,520 | 48
49 786 Accumulated deferred income tax credits 7,814,728 7,754,987 | 49
50 771,772,774, 50
775,782, 784 Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 2,558,952 2,763,088
51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 12,029,032 12,538,000] 51
Shareholders' Equity
52 791, 792 Total capital stock 1 1] 52
53 Common stock 1 1] 53
54 Preferred stock - - 54
55 Discount on capital stock - - 55
56 794, 795 Additional capital 6,285,726 6,285,726 | 56
Retained eamings:
57 797 Appropriated - - 57
58 798 Unappropriated 11,129,749 9,447,085 | 58
59 798.1 Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable 59
equity securities - -
60 798.5 Less treasury stock - - 60
61 Net stockholders equity 17,415,476 15,732,812| 61
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 32,775,315 | 30,774,390| 62

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rallroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: BNSF Year 2005

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial
condition of the camier. The camier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none*; and

in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters invoiving material amounts of the character commonly
disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements
explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by
other railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries

have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking funds,
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts. $ None

2. Estimated amount of future earmnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net
operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made. $ None

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,
Jindicating whether or not consistent with the prior year.
See Note 2 on page 9 - 13

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund.
See Note 2 on page 9 - 13

{c) s any part of the pension plan funded?  Specify. Yes X No
If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company None
If funding is by trust agreernent, list trustee(s) Northem Trust Company

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment June 21, 1996
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation:  Not Affiliated
See Note 1 on page 9

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the
agreement.
See Note 2 on page 9 - 13

(e) 1s any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or its affiliates? Specify Yes No X
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security.

Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify Yes No X
If yes, who determines how stock is voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.5.C. 610).
Yes X No

5. (a) The amount of employer’s contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None

{b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee
stock ownership plans for the current year was $ None

6. In reference to Docket 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense
account. $ None

Continued on following page
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with instruction 5-6 in the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material.

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or
possible assessments of additional taxes, and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be
ladded if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.)

See Note 3 on pages 13 -15 and Note 5 on pages 15D - 15J

(a) Changes in valuation accounts.

8. Marketable equity securities.

None
Dr. (Cr.) Dr. (Cr.) to
Cost Market to income Stockholder's Equity
(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A
asof [/ / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A
asof [/ / Noncunrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A

(b) At 12/31/05, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities wers as follows:

Gains Losses

Current $0 $0,
Noncurrent $0 $0

(c) A netunrealized gain (loss) of $ 0 on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 2005.
The cost of securities was basedonthe N/A  (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the ﬁling; applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: None

NOTE: 12/31 /05 Balance sheet date of reported year unless speciﬁeﬁ as previous year.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1

The Company

BNSF Railway Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries, (collectively, BNSF Railway or Company) is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Burington Northem Santa Fe Corporation (BNSF). BNSF Railway operates one of the largest railroad networks in
North America with approximately 32,000 route miles covering 28 states and two Canadian provinces. Through one operating
transportation services segment, BNSF Railway transports a wide range of products and commadities including Consumer
Products, Industrial Products, Coal and Agricultural Products.

BNSF Railway was formerly known as the Burlington Northem Railroad Company (BNRR). On December 31, 1996, The
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company (ATSF) merged with and into BNRR and the name of the surviving entity, BNRR,
was changed to The Burdington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company. On January 2, 1998, BNSF Railway's parent, Santa Fe
Pacific Corporation (SFP), merged with and into-BNSF Railway. On January 20, 2005, The Burdington Northem and Santa Fe
Railway Company changed its name to BNSF Railway Company.

Note 2

Retirement Pians and Other Post-Employment Benefit Plans

BNSF sponsors a funded, noncontributory qualified BNSF Retirement Plan, which covers substantially all non-union
employees, and an unfunded BNSF Supplemental Retirement Plan, which covers certain officers and other employees. The benefits
under these pension plans are based on years of credited service and the highest consecutive sixty months of compensation for the
last ten years of salaried employment with BNSF. BNSF's funding policy is to contribute annually not less than the regulatory
minimum and not more than the maximum amount deductible for income tax purposes with respect to the funded plan.

Certain salaried employees of BNSF Railway that have met age and years of service requirements are eligible for life
insurance coverage and medical benefits, including prescription drug coverage, during retirement. The retiree medical plan is
contributory and provides benefits to retirees, their covered dependents and beneficiaries. Retiree contributions are adjusted
annually. The plan also contains fixed deductibles, coinsurance and out-of-pocket limitations. The basic life insurance plan is
noncontributory and covers retirees only. Optional life insurance coverage is available for some retirees; however, the retiree is
responsible for the full cost. BNSF Railway’s policy is to fund benefits payable under the medical and life insurance plans as they
come due. Generally, employees beginning salaried employment with BNSF Railway subsequent to September 22, 1995, are not
eligible for medical benefits during retirement.

Components of the net cost (benefit) for these plans were as follows (in millions):

Pension Benefits Health and Welfare Benefits

Year Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Service cost $ 20 $ 19 $ 17 $ 2 $ 3 $ 4
Interest cost 95 97 100 17 20 22
Expected return on plan assets (102) (113) (123) - - -
Actuarial loss : 25 12 3 - 5 8
Net amortization and deferred amounts - - - (8) 4) (2)

Net cost (benefit) recognized $ 38 $ 15 $ (3) $ 1" $ 24 $ 32
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table shows the change in benefit obligation based on the September 30 measurement date (in millions):

Health and Welfare

Penslon Benefits Benefits

Change in Benefit Obligation 2005 2004 2005 2004
Benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 1,710 $ 1,678 $ 299 $ 366
Service cost 20 19 2 3
Interest cost 95 97 17 20
Plan participants' contributions - - 8 7
Amendments - - - (28)
Actuarial loss (gain) 156 41 () (39)
Benefits paid (123) (125) (30) (30)

Benefit obligation at end of period 1,858 1,710 $ 295 $ 299

Component representing future salary increases (105) (112)

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of period $ 1,753 $ 1,598

Both the BNSF Retirement Plan and the BNSF Supplemental Retirement Plan had an accumulated benefit obligation in excess

of plan assets at September 30, 2005 and 2004.

The following table shows the change in plan assets of the plans based on the September 30 measurement date (in millions):

Health and Welfare

Pension Benefits Benefits

Change In Plan Assets 2005 2004 2005 2004
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period $ 1,276 $ 1,224 $ - $ -
Actual retumn on plan assets 176 153 - -
Employer contribution 18 24 22 23
Plan participants' contributions - - 8 7
Benefits paid (123) (125) (30) (30)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period $ 1,347 $ 1,276 $ - $ -

The following table shows the reconciliation of the funded status of the plans with amounts recorded in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets (in millions):

Health and Welfare

Pension Benefits Benefits
December 31, 2005 2004 2005 2004
Fair value of plan assets as of September 30 $ 1,347 $ 1,276 $ - $ -
Benefit obligations as of September 30 1,858 1,710 295 299
Funded status (plan assets less benefit obligations) (511) (434) (295) (299)
Amounts not recognized:
Unrecognized net loss 524 467 61 66
Unrecognized prior service cost 2 2) {36) (44)
Adjustment for fourth quarter contribution 45 4 5 -
Net amount recognized as of December 31 $ 56 $ 35 $ (265) $ (277)
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table shows the amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

Health and Welfare

Pension Benefits Benefits
December 31, 2005 2004 2005 2004
Accrued benefit cost $ (361) $ (318) $ (265) $ (@)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 417 353 - -
Net amount recognized $ 56 $ 35 $ (265) $ (277)

Health and Welfare

Pension Benefits Benefits
December 31, 2005 2004 2005 2004
Increase (decrease) in minimum liability included in other
comprehensive income $ 64 $ (6) $ - $ -

The expected long-term rate of return is the return the Company anticipates eaming, net of plan expenses, over the period that
benefits are paid. It reflects the rate of retum on present investments and on expected contributions. In detemmining the expected
long-temm rate of return, BNSF Railway considered: 1) forward looking capital market forecasts, 2) historical returns for individual
asset classes and 3) the impact of active portfolio management.

The assurnptions used in accounting for the BNSF plans were as follows:

Assumptions used to determine net cost Pension Benefits Health and Welfare Benefits
(benefit) for fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Discount rate 5.75% 6.00% 6.50% 5.75% 6.00% 6.50%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan

assets 8.00% 8.25% 8.50% - - -
Rate of compensation increase 3.90% 3.90% 3.90% 3.90% 3.90% 3.90%

Pension Benefits Health and Welfare

Assumptions used to determine benefit Benefits
obligations at September 30, 2005 2004 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.25% 5.75% 5.25% 5.75%
Rate of compensation increase 3.90% 3.90% 3.90% 3.90%

The following table presents assumed health care cost trend rates:

December 31, 2005 2004 2003
Assumed health care cost trend rate for next year 10.50% 10.00% 11.00%
Rate to which health care cost trend rate is expected to decline and remain 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2012 2010 2010
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the heaith care plans. A one-
percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

One One

Percentage- Percentage-

Point Point

Increase Decrease

Effect on total service and interest cost $ 2 $ @)
Effect on post retirement benefit obligation $ 24 $ (20)

The qualified BNSF Retirement Plan asset allocation at September 30, 2005 and 2004 and the target allocation for 2005 by
asset category are as follows:

Target Percentage of Pension Plan
Allocation Assets at September 30,

Plan Asset Allocation 2005 2005 2004
Equity Securities 45 -75% 64% 60%
Fixed Income Securities 20-40 28 33
Real Estate 5-15 8 7
Total 100% 100%

The general investment objective of the BNSF Retirement Plan is to grow the Plan assets in relation to the Plan liabilities while
prudently managing the risk of a decrease in the Plan’s assets relative to those liabilities. To meet this objective, the Employee
Benefits Committee has adopted the above asset allocation ranges. This allows flexibility to accommodate market changes in the
asset classes within defined parameters.

The Company contributed $40 million to the BNSF Retirement Plan in December 2005. The Company is not required to make
any contributions to this plan in 2006. Additionally, the Company expects to make benefit payments in 2006 of approximately $21
million and $7 million from its OPEB and non-qualified defined benefit plans, respectively. The following table shows expected
benefit payments and Medicare Part D subsidy raceipts for the next five fiscal years and the aggregate five years thereatfter from the
defined benefit pension plans and OPEB (in millions):

Expected

Pension Plan Expected Expected

Benefit OPEB Medicare

Fiscal Year Payments" Payments Subsidy
2006 $ 126 $ 21 $ 3)
2007 126 22 (3)
2008 127 23 (3)
2009 : 129 24 (3)
2010 130 24 3)
2011-2015 674 131 (20)

a  Primarily consists of Qualified Defined Benefit Plan payments which are made from the Plan Trust and do not represent an immediate cash
outflow to the Company.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1



_Road Initials: BNSF ~ Year2005 13

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Defined Contribution Plans

BNSF and BNSF Railway sponsor qualified 401(k) plans which cover substantially all employees and a non-qualified defined
contribution plan which covers certain officers and other employees. The Company matches 50 percent of the first six percent of
non-union employees’ contributions and matches 25 percent on the first four percent of a limited number of union employees’
contributions, which are subject to certain percentage limits of the employees’ eamings, at each pay period. Non-union employees
are eligible to receive an annual discretionary matching contribution of up to 30 percent of the first six percent of their contributions.
Employer contributions for all non-union employees are subject to a five-year length of service vesting schedule. The Company’s
401(k) matching expense was $20 million, $17 million and $16 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Other

Under collective bargaining agreements, BNSF Railway participates in multi-employer benefit plans which provide certain post-
retirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible union employees. Insurance premiums paid attributable to retirees,
which are generally expensed as incurred, were $43 million, $33 million and $31 million, in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Note 3

Contingent Assets And Liabllities

Guarantees

Debt and other obligations of non-consolidated entities guaranteed by the Company as of December 31, 2005 are as follows
(dollars in millions):

Guarantees
BNSF
Rallway Principal Maximum  Maximum Remainin
Ownership Amount Future  Recourse gTerm Capitalized
Percentage Guaranteed Payments Amount * (in years) Obligations®
Temmination
of
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. 0.5% $ 190 $ 190 $ - Ownership $ -
Kansas City Terminal Intermodal
Transportation Corporation 0.0% $ 62 $ 96 $ 96 13 $ 34
Westside Intermodal Transportation
Corporation 0.0% $ 43 $ 69 $ - 18 $ 36
The Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City,
Kansas 0.0% $ 14 $ 21 $ - 18 $ 1
Various lessors
(Residual value guarantees) 0.0% N/A $ 298 $ 298 Various $ 68°
All other 0.0% $ 8 $ 9 $ 4 Various $ -

a Reflects the maximum amount the Company could recover from a third party other than the counterparty.
b Reflects capitalized obligations that are recorded on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

c Reflects the FIN 45 asset and corresponding liability for the fair value of the residual value guarantees on the Company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheet.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.

Santa Fe Pacific Pipelines, Inc. (SFPP), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of BNSF Railway, has a guarantee in connection with
its remaining special limited partnership interest in SFPP, L.P., a subsidiary of Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P. to be paid only
upon default by the partnership. All obligations with respect to the guarantee will cease upon termination of ownership rights which
would occur upon a put notice issued by BNSF Railway or the exercise of the call rights by the general partners of SFPP, L.P

Kansas City Terminal Intermodal Transportation Corporation

BNSF Railway and another major railroad jointly and severally guarantee $62 million of debt of Kansas City Terminal
Intermodal Transportation Corporation, the proceeds of which were used to finance construction of a double track grade separation
bridge in Kansas City, Missouri, which is operated and used by Kansas City Terminal Railway Company (KCTRC). BNSF Railway
has a 25 percent ownership in KCTRC, accounts for its interest using the equity method of accounting, and will be required to fund a
portion of the remaining obligation upon default by the original debtor.

Westside Intermodal Transportation Corporation And The Unified Government Of Wyandotte County/Kansas Clty, Kansas

BNSF Railway has guaranteed $57 million of debt, the proceeds of which were used to finance construction of a bridge that
connects BNSF Railway's Argentine Yard in Kansas City, Kansas, with the KCTRC mainline tracks in Kansas City, Missouri. The
bridge is operated by KCTRC, and payments related to BNSF Railway’s guarantee of this obligation will only be called for upon
defauit by the original debtor.

Residual Value Guarantees (RVG)

In the nomal course of business, the Company enters into leases in which it guarantees the residual value of certain leased
equipment. Some of these leases have renewal or purchase options, or both, that the Company may exercise at the end of the
lease term. If the Company elects not to exercise these options, it may be required to pay the fessor an amount not exceeding the
RVG The amount of any payment is contingent upon the actual residual value of the leased equipment. Some of these leases also
require the lessor to pay the Company any surplus in the actual residual value of the leased equipment over the RVG These
guarantees will expire between 2006 and 2011.

The maximum future payments, as disclosed in the Guarantees table above, represent the undiscounted maximum amount
that BNSF Railway could be required to pay in the event the Company did not exercise its renewal option and the fair market value
of the equipment had significantly declined. BNSF Railway does not anticipate such a large reduction in the fair market value of the
leased equipment. As of December 31, 2005, the Company has recorded a $68 million asset and corresponding liability for the fair
value of the RVGs.

Al Other

As of December 31, 2005, BNSF Railway guarantees $8 million of other debt and leases. BNSF Railway holds a performance
bond and has the option to sub-lease property to recover up to $4 million of the $8 million of guarantees. These guarantees expire
between 2006 and 2014.

Other than as discussed above, there is no collateral held by a third party which the Company could obtain and liquidate to
recover any amounts paid under the above guarantees.

Other than as discussed above, none of the guarantees are recorded in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the

Company. The Company does not expect performance under these guarantees to have a material effect on the Company in the
foreseeable future.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

indemnities

In the ordinary course of business, BNSF Railway enters into agreements with third parties that include indemnification
clauses. in general, these clauses are customary for the types of agreements in which they are included. At times, these clauses
may involve indemnification for the acts of the Company, its employees and agents, indemnification for another party’s acts,
indemnification for future events, indemnification based upon a certain standard of performance, indemnification for liabilities arising
out of the Company’s use of leased equipment or other property, or other types of indemnification. Due to the uncertainty of whether
events which would trigger the indemnification obligations would ever occur, the Company does not believe that these indemnity
agreements will have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations, financial position or liquidity. Additionally, the
Company believes that due to lack of historical payment experience, the fair value of indemnities cannot be estimated with any
amount of certainty and that the fair value of any such amount would be immaterial to the financia! statements. Accordingly, no fair
value liability related to indemnities has been recorded in the financial statements.

Note 4

Hedging Activities

The Company uses derivatives to hedge against increases in diesel fuel prices. The Company formally documents the
relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item, as well as the risk management objective and strategy for the
use of the hedging instrument. This documentation includes linking the derivatives that are designated as cash flow hedges to
specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet, commitments or forecasted transactions. The Company assesses at the time a
derivative contract is entered into, and at least quarterly thereafter, whether the derivative item is effective in offsetting the changes
in cash flows. For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss
on the derivative instrument is recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) as a separate component of
stockholder’s equity and reclassified into eamings in the period during which the hedge transaction affects eamings.

BNSF Railway monitors its hedging positions and credit ratings of its counterparties and does not anticipate losses due to
counterparty nonperformance.

Fuel

Fuel costs represented 20, 15 and 14 percent of total operating expenses during the years 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Due to the significance of diesel fuel expenses to the operations of BNSF Railway and the historical volatility of fuel prices, the -
Company has entered into hedges to partially mitigate the risk of fluctuations in the price of its diesel fuel purchases. The fuel
hedges inciude the use of derivatives that are accounted for as cash flow hedges. The hedging is intended to protect the Company’s
operating margins and overall profitability from adverse fuel price changes by entering into fuel-hedge instruments based on
management's evaluation of current and expected diesel fuel price trends. However, to the extent the Company hedges portions of
its fuel purchases, it may not realize the impact of decreases in fuel prices. Conversely, to the extent the Company does not hedge
portions of its fuel purchases, it may be adversely affected by increases in fuel prices. Based on fuel consumption during 2005 and
excluding the impact of the hedges, each one-cent increase in the price of fuel would result in approximately $14 million of additional
fuel expense on an annual basis.

Total Fuel-Hedging Activities

As of December 31, 2005, BNSF Railway’s total fuel hedging activities covered approximately 26 percent and 3 percent of
estimated fuel purchases for 2006 and 2007, respectively. Hedge positions are closely monitored to ensure that they will not exceed
actual fuel requirements in any period.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income for fuel-hedge transactions were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003
Hedge benefit $ 535 $ 337 $ 65
Ineffective portion of unexpired hedges 4) 1 3
Tax effect (203) (130) (26)
Hedge benefit, net of tax $ 328 $ 208 $ 42

The amounts recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for fuel hedge transactions were as follows (in millions):

December 31, 2005 2004
Short-term fuel-hedging asset $ 303 $ 264
Long-term fuel-hedging asset 33 105
Ineffective portion of unexpired hedges - 4)
Tax effect {129) (140)
Amount included in AOC!, net of tax $ 207 $ 225
Settled fuel-hedging contracts receivable $ 143 $ 131

BNSF Railway measures the fair value of hedges from data provided by various exteral counterparties. To value a swap, the
Company uses the forward commodity price for the period hedged. The fair values of costless collars are calculated and provided by
the corresponding counterparties.

Nymex #2 Heating Oil Hedges

As of December 31, 2005, BNSF Railway had entered into fuel swap and costless collar agreements utilizing New York
Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) #2 heating oil (HO). The hedge prices do not include taxes, transportation costs, certain other fuel
handling costs and any differences which may occur between the prices of HO and the purchase price of BNSF Railway’s diesel
fuel. Over the twelve months ended December 31, 2005, the sum of all such costs averaged approximately 16 cents per gallon.

During 2005, the Company converted approximately 19 million gallons of 2006 West Texas Intermediate (WTI) collars into HO
swaps at an average price of $1.08 per gallon. The following table provides fuel hedge data based upon the quarter being hedged
for all HO fuel hedges outstanding at December 31, 2005.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter Ending
2006 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
HO Swaps
Gallons hedged (in millions) 18.90 - - - 18.90
Average swap price (per gallon) 1.08 - - - 1.08
Fair value (in millions) $ 13 $ - $ - $ - $ 13
HO Collars ‘
Gallons hedged (in millions) 15.75 22.05 28.35 31.50 97.65
Average cap price (per gallon) $ 097 $ 092 $ 0.91 $ 0.94 $ 093
Average floor price (per gallon) $ 090 $ 084 $ 0.84 $ 0.87 $ 086
Fair value (in millions) $ 12 $ 18 $ 24 $ 28 $ 82
Quarter Ending
2007 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
HO Collars
Gallons hedged (in millions) 31.50 - - - 31.50
Average cap price (per gallon) $ 093 $ - $ - $ - $ 0.93
Average floor price (per gallon) $ 086 $ - $ - $ - $ 086
Fair value (in millions) $ 28 $ - $ - $ - $ 28

WTI Crude Oil Hedges

In addition, BNSF Railway enters into fuel swap and costless collar agreements utilizing WTI crude oil. The hedge prices do not
include taxes, transportation costs, certain other fuel handling costs, and any differences which may occur between the prices of
WT! and the purchase price of BNSF Railway’s diesel fuel, including refining costs. Over the twelve months ended December 31,
2005, the sum of all such costs averaged approximately 45 cents per gallon.

No additional WTI hedges were entered into during 2005. However, the Company converted approximately 19 million
gallons of WTI collars into HO swaps as stated in the NYMEX #2 Heating Oil Hedges section. The following tables provide fuel
hedge data based upon the quarter being hedged for all WTI fuel hedges outstanding at December 31, 2005.

Quarter Ending

2006 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
WTI Swaps

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 1,350 675 375 - 2,400
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 56.70 28.35 15.75 - 100.80
Average swap price (per barrel) $ 2443 $ 2516 $ 2569 $ - $ 2483
Fair value (in millions) $ 50 $ 25 $ 14 $ - 8 89
WTI Collars

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 1,050 1,500 825 525 3,900
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 4410 63.00 34.65 22.05 163.80
Average cap price (per barrel) $ 29.23 $ 3020 $ 3081 $ 3193 $ 30.30
Average floor price (per barrel) $ 2473 $ 2579 $ 2632 $ 2742 $ 2584
Fair value (in millions) $ 34 $ 47 $ 26 $ 16 $ 123
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter Ending

2007 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
WTI Collars

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 150 - - - 150
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 6.30 - - - 6.30
Average cap price (per barrel) $ 33.00 $ - 8 - 3 - $ 33.00
Average floor price (per barrel) $ 29.00 $ - $ - 8 - $ 29.00
Fair value (in millions) $ 5 $ - 8 - 8 - % 5

Nymex #2 Heating Oil Refining Spread Hedges

During 2005, the Company entered into fuel swap agreements utilizing the HO refining spread (HO-WTI) to hedge the
equivalent of approximately 57 million gallons of fuel with an average swap price $15.69 per barrel. HO-WTI is the difference in price
between HO and WTI; therefore, a HO-WTI swap in combination with a WT| swap is equivalent to a HO swap. The following table
provides fuel hedge data based upon the quarter being hedged for all HO-WTI fuel hedges outstanding as of December 31, 2005.

Quarter Ending

2006 March 31,
HO-WTI Swaps

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 1,350
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 56.70
Average swap price {per barrel) $ 15.69
Fair value (in millions) $ 4)

Summarized Comparative Prior Year Information
The following table provides summarized comparative information for hedge transactions as of December 31, 2004.

December 31,

Year ending, 2005 2006 2007
HO Swaps

Gallons hedged (in millions) 69.30 ~ -
Average swap price {per galion) $ 093 $ - $ -
Fair value (in millions) $ 15 § - $ -
HO Collars

Gallons hedged (in millions) 40.95 97.65 31.50
Average cap price (per gallon) $ 097 $ 0.93 $ 0.93
Average floor price (per gallon) $ 089 $ 0.86 $ 0.86
Fair value (in millions) $ 8 $ 17 $ 6
WTI Swaps

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 3,750 2,400 -
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 157.50 100.80 -
Average swap price {per barrel) $ 2452 $ 2483 $ -
Fair value (in millions) $ 66 $ 36 $ -
WTI Collars

Barrels hedged (in thousands) 10,950 4,350 150
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions) 459.90 182.70 6.30
Average cap price {(per barrel) $ 26.69 $ 3047 $ 33.00
Average floor price (per barrel) $ 221 $ 2604 $ 29.00
Fair value (in millions) $ 175 $ 45 $ 1
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Note 5

Commitments and Contingencies

Lease Commitments

BNSF Railway has substantial lease commitments for locomotives, freight cars, trailers and containers, office buildings and
other property, and many of these leases provide the option to purchase the leased item at fair market value at the end of the lease.
However, some provide fixed price purchase options. Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2005 are summarized as
follows (in millions):

Capital Operating
December 31, : Leases Leases”
2006 $ 145 $ 461
2007 135 536
2008 123 495
2009 95 461
2010 61 436
Thereatter 161 3,754
Total 720 $ 6,143
Less amount representing interest (116)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 604

a  Excludes leases having non-cancelable lease terms of less than one year and per diem leases.

Lease rental expense for all operating leases was $565 million, $496 million and $462 million for the years ended December
31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Contingent rentals and sublease rentals were not significant.

Other Commitments

In the nommal course of business, the Company enters into long-term contractual requirements for future goods and services
needed for the operations of the business. Such commitments are not in excess of expected requirements and are not reasonably
likely to result in performance penalties or payments that would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s liquidity.

Personal injury And Environmental Costs

Charge For Asbestos And Environmental Costs

During 2004, BNSF Railway recorded a $465 million pre-tax charge to reflect changes in its estimate of unasserted asbestos
liabilities and environmental liabilities. Of this amount, $293 million and $172 million were related to unasserted asbestos and
environmental liabilities, respectively. The $465 million pre-tax charge was recorded in materials and other expense and reduced net
income by $288 million during 2004.

Personal Injury

Personal injury claims, including asbestos claims and employee work-related injuries and third party injuries (collectively,
other personal injury), are a significant expense for the railroad industry. Personal injury claims by BNSF Railway employees are
subject to the provisions of the Federal Employers’ Liability Act (FELA) rather than state workers’ compensation laws. FELAs
system of requiring the finding of fault, coupled with unscheduled awards and reliance on the jury system, contributed to increased
expenses in past years. Other proceedings include claims by non-employees for punitive as well as compensatory damages. A few
proceedings purport to be class actions. The variability present in settling these claims, including non-employee personal injury and
matters in which punitive damages are alleged, could resuit in increased expenses in future years. BNSF Railway has implemented
a number of safety programs designed to reduce the number of personal injuries as well as the associated claims and personal
injury expense.
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BNSF Railway records a liability for personal injury claims when the expected loss is both probable and reasonably estimable.
The fiability and ultimate expense projections are estimated using standard actuarial methodologies. Liabilities recorded for
unasserted personal injury claims are based on information currently available. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in projecting
future events such as the number of claims filed each year, developments in judicial and legislative standards, and the average
costs to settle projected claims, actual costs may differ from amounts recorded. BNSF Railway has obtained insurance coverage for
certain claims, as discussed under the heading “BNSF Insurance Company.”

Asbestos

The Company is party to a number of personal injury claims by employees and non-employees who may have been exposed
to asbestos. The heaviest exposure for BNSF Railway employees was due to work conducted in and around the use of steam
locomotive engines that were phased out between the years of 1950 and 1967. However, other types of exposures, including
exposure from locomotive component parts and building materials, continued after 1967, untit it was substantially eliminated by
1985.

Prior to 2000, claim filings against the Company for asbestos were not numerous and were sporadic. Accordingly, while the
Company had concluded that a probable loss had occurred, it did not believe it could estimate the range of reasonably possibie loss
because of the lack of experience with such claims and the lack of detailed employment records for the population of exposed
employees. The Company believed, however, that the low end of the range of reasonably possible loss, as that term is used in
FASB Interpretation No. 14 (FIN 14), Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss, was immaterial. Subsequent to this period,
claim filings increased and, when they continued into 2004, the Company concluded that the low end of the range of reasonably
possible loss would be material and that an estimate for unasserted asbestos exposure liability needed to be recorded. BNSF
Railway then engaged a third party with extensive experience in performing asbestos studies to assist in assessing the unasserted
liability exposure. The objective of the assessment was to determine the number of estimated unasserted asbestos claims and the
estimated average cost per claim. The Company, with the assistance of the third party, first determined its exposed population from
which it was able to derive the estimated number of unasserted claims. The estimated average cost per ctaim was then determined
utilizing recent actual average cost per claim data.

Based on the assessment, the Company recorded an undiscounted $293 million pre-tax charge for unasserted asbestos claims
in the third quarter of 2004. The $293 million pre-tax charge was recorded in materials and other expense and reduced net income
by $182 miillion for the year ended December 31, 2004,

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company obtained an update of this study which concluded that the original September
2004 study continues to represent a reasonable estimate of BNSF Railway’'s future asbestos exposure. Therefore, management
recorded no additional expense as a result of this update. The Company plans to update the study in the third quarter of 2006. On a
quarterly basis, BNSF Railway monitors actual experience against the number of forecasted claims and expected claim payments.
Adjustments to the Company’s estimates will be recorded when necessary.

The following table summarizes the activity in the Company’s accrued obligations for both asserted and unasserted asbestos
matters (in millions):

., 2005 2004 2003
Beginning balance $ 345 $ 60 $ 55
Accruals - 308 25
Payments (19) (23) (20)

Ending balance at December 31, $ 326 $ 345 $ 60
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Of the obligations at December 31, 2005, $266 million is related to unasserted claims and $60 million is related to asserted
claims. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, $21 and $18 miflion are included in current liabilities, respectively. The recorded liability is
not discounted. In addition, defense and processing costs, which are recorded on an as-reported basis, are not included in the
recorded liability. The Company is presently self-insured for asbestos-related claims.

The following table summarizes information regarding the number of asserted asbestos claims filed against BNSF Railway:

2005 2004

Claims unresolved at January 1, 1,926 1,985
Claims filed 835 712
Claims settled, dismissed or otherwise resolved . (640) (771)
Claims unresolved at December 31, 2,121 1,926

Based on BNSF Railway’s estimate of the potentially exposed employees and related mortality assumptions, it is anticipated
that unasserted claims will continue to be filed through the year 2050. The Company recorded an amount for the full estimated filing
period through 2050 because it had a relatively finite exposed population (former and current employees hired prior to 1985) which it
was able to identify and reasonably estimate and about which it had obtained reliable demographic data (including age, hire date
and occupation) derived from industry or BNSF Railway specific data that was the basis for the study. BNSF Railway projects that
approximately 50, 70, and 90 percent of the future unasserted asbestos claims will be incurred within the next 10, 15 and 25 years,
respectively.

Because of the uncertainty surrounding the factors used in the study, it is reasonably possible that future costs to settle
asbestos claims may range from approximately $225 million to $425 million. However, BNSF Railway believes that the $326 million
recorded at December 31, 2005, is the best estimate of the Company’s future obligation for the settlement of asbestos claims.

The amounts recorded by BNSF Railway for the asbestos-related liability were based upon currently known facts. Future
events, such as the number of new claims to be filed each year, the average cost of disposing of claims, as well as the numerous
uncertainties surrounding asbestos litigation in the United States, could cause the actual costs to be higher or lower than projected.

While the final outcome of asbestos-related matters cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among other things the
meritorious legal defenses available and liabilities that have been recorded, it is the opinion of BNSF Railway that none of these
items, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or liquidity. However, should a
number of these items occur in the same period, it could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations in a particular
quarter or fiscal year.

Other Personatl injury

BNSF Railway uses a third party actuary to assist the Company in estimating its other personal injury liability claims and
expense. These estimates are based on the covered population, activity levels and trends in frequency, and the costs of covered
injuries. These actuarial estimates include unasserted claims except for certain repetitive stress and other occupational trauma
claims that result from prolonged repeated events or exposure. Such claims are estimated on an as-reported basis because, while
the Company has concluded that a probable loss has occurred, it cannot estimate the range of reasonably possible loss due to
other contributing causes of such injuries and the fact that continued exposure is required for the potential injury to manifest itself as
a claim. The Company believes that the low end of the range of reasonably possible loss, as that term is used in FIN 14, is
immaterial for these other occupational trauma claims.

BNSF Railway obtains quarterly actuarial updates for other personal injury liabilities and monitors actual experience against the
number of forecasted claims to be received, the forecasted number of claims closing with payment and expected claims payments.
Adjustments to the Company’s estimates are recorded quarterly as necessary or more frequently as new events or revised
astimates develop.
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The following table summarizes the activity in the Company’s accrued obligations for other personal injury matters (in millions):

2005 2004 2003

Beginning balance $ 459 $ 453 $ 441
Accruals 181 194 190
Payments (218) (188) (178)
Ending balance at December 31, $ 422 $ 459 $ 453

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, $164 million and $170 million are included in current liabilities, respectively. BNSF Railway’s
liabilities for other personal injury claims are undiscounted. In addition, defense and processing costs, which are recorded on an as-
reported basis, are not included in the recorded liability. The Company is substantially self-insured for other personal injury claims.

The following table summarizes information regarding the number of personal injury claims, other than asbestos, filed against
BNSF Railway:

2005 2004

Claims unresolved at January 1, 4,116 4,393
Claims filed 3,758 3,632
Claims settled, dismissed or otherwise resolved (4,257) (3,909)
Claims unresolved at December 31, 3,617 4,116

Because of the uncertainty surrounding the ultimate outcome of other personal injury claims, it is reasonably possible that
future costs to settie other personal injury claims may range from approximately $375 miillion to $525 million. However, BNSF
Railway believes that the $422 million recorded at December 31, 2005, is the best estimate of the Company’s future obligation for
the settlement of other personal injury claims.

The amounts recorded by BNSF Railway for other personal injury claims were based upon currently known facts. Future
events, such as the number of new claims to be filed each year, the average cost of disposing of claims, as well as the numerous

uncertainties surrounding personal injury litigation in the United States, could cause the actual costs to be higher or lower than
projected.

While the final outcome of these other personal injury matters cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among other
things the meritorious legal defenses available and liabilities that have been recorded, it is the opinion of BNSF Railway that none of
these items, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or liquidity. However,
should a number of these items occur in the same period, it could have a material adverse effect on the results of operations in a
particular quarter or fiscal year.

BNSF Insurance Company

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Insurance Company, Ltd. (BNSF IC), a wholly owned subsidiary of BNSF, provides insurance
coverage for certain risks incurred after April 1, 1998, FELA claims, railroad protective and force account insurance claims incurred
after January 1, 2002, and certain other claims which are subject to reinsurance. During the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003, BNSF Railway paid and expensed premiums of $140 million, respectively to BNSF IC for such coverage. At December
31, 2005 and 2004 there was no unamortized premium remaining on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. During 2005, 2004 and

2003, BNSF IC made claim payments totaling $132 million, $82 miilion, and $33 milfion, respectively, for settiement of covered
claims.
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Environmental

The Company's operations, as well as those of its competitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental
regulation. BNSF Railway’s operating procedures include practices to protect the environment from the risks inherent in railroad
operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous matenals. Additionally, many of BNSF Railway's
land holdings are and have been used for industrial or transportation-related purposes or leased to commercial or industrial
companies whose activities may have resulted in discharges onto the property. As a result, BNSF Railway is subject to
environmental cleanup and enforcement actions. In particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA), also known as the Superfund law, as well as similar state laws generally impose joint and
several liability for cleanup and enforcement costs on current and former owners and operators of a site without regard to fault or the
legality of the original conduct. BNSF Railway has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) for study and cleanup
costs at Superfund sites for which investigation and remediation payments are or will be made or are yet to be determined (the
Superfund sites) and, in many instances, is one of several PRPs. In addition, BNSF Railway may be considered a PRP under
certain other laws. Accordingly, under CERCLA and other federal and state statutes, BNSF Railway may be held jointly and
severally liable for all environmental costs associated with a particular site. If there are other PRPs, BNSF Railway generally
participates in the cleanup of these sites through cost-sharing agreements with terms that vary from site to site. Costs are typically
allocated based on such factors as relative volumetric contribution of material, the amount of time the site was owned or operated,
and/or the portion of the total site owned or operated by each PRP.

Liabilities for environmental cleanup costs are recorded when BNSF Railway's liability for environmental cleanup is both
probable and reasonably estimable. Subsequent adjustments to initial estimates are recorded as necessary based upon additional
information developed in subsequent periods. Environmental costs include initial site surveys and environmental studies as well as
costs for remediation of sites determined to be contaminated.

During the first half of 2004, the Company experienced a significant increase in expense relating to environmental remediation
developments at known sites for which the majority of the contamination occurred decades ago. Because of these and other
developments, the Company performed an assessment in 2004 to determine if it was feasible to better estimate developments at its
known sites. The Company determined that a third party actuary had proprietary data that included information from the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and other governmental agencies as well as information accumulated from public sources
and work performed for other clients. Because of its determination that a better estimate of future development could be made with
this data, BNSF Railway engaged this third party actuary, which has an extensive background in performing various studies for large
companies, including environmental matters, to assist BNSF Railway in determining the Company’s potential future environmental
exposure at known sites. As a result of this study, the Company revised its estimate of its probable environmental losses and its
accrued liabilities.

Consequently, during the third quarter of 2004, BNSF Railway recorded an undiscounted $172 million pre-tax charge related to
its change in estimated environmental liabilities on a site by site basis. The $172 million pre-tax charge was recorded in materials
and other expense and reduced net income by $106 million for 2004. The charge did not include (i) contaminated sites of which the
Company is not aware, or (ii) additional amounts for third party claims, which arise out of contaminants allegedly migrating from
BNSF Railway property, due to a limited number of sites. BNSF Railway continues to estimate third party claims on a site by site
basis when the liability for such claims is probable and reasonably estimable. BNSF Railway's recorded liability for third party claims
as of December 31, 2005 is approximately $24 million.

recorded additional expense of approximately $12 million. The Company plans to update the study in the third quarter of 2006. On a
quartery basis, BNSF Railway monitors actual experience against the forecasted remediation and related payments made on
existing sites. Adjustments to the Company’s estimates will continue to be recorded when necessary based on developments in
subsequent periods. Additionally, environmental accruals include amounts for newly identified sites or contaminants, third-party
claims and legal fees incurred for defense of third-party claims and recovery efforts.

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company obtained an update of this study. Based on the results of the study, management
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The Company’s estimate of ultimate cost for cleanup efforts at its known environmental sites utilizes BNSF Railway’s historical
payment patterns, its current estimated percentage to closure ratios, and the actuary’s proprietary benchmark pattems developed
from data accumulated from public sources and work performed by it for other clients, including the EPA and other governmental
agencies. These factors incorporate experience gained from cleanup efforts at other similar sites into the estimates for which
remediation and restoration efforts are still in progress. BNSF Railway also conducts an ongoing environmental contingency
analysis, which considers a combination of factors including independent consulting reports, site visits, legal reviews and analysis of
the likelihood of participation in, and the ability to pay for, cleanup of other PRPs.

BNSF Railway is involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory cleanup efforts for 369
sites, including Superfund sites, at which it is participating in the study or cleanup, or both, of alleged environmental contamination.

The following table summarizes the activity in the Company’s accrued obligations for environmental matters (in millions):

2005 2004 2003

Beginning balance $ 385 $ 199 $ 196
Accruals 33 258 59
Payments (48) (72) (56)
Ending balance at December 31, $ 370 $ 385 $ 199

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, $55 million and $60 million are included in current liabilities, respectively. BNSF Railway's
environmental liabiiities are not discounted. BNSF Railway anticipates that the majority of the accrued costs at December 31, 2005
will be paid over the next ten years and no individual site is considered to be material.

The following table summarizes the environmental sites:

BNSF Rallway sites Superfund sites
2005 2004 2005 2004
Number of sites at January 1, 384 402 24 22
Sites added during the period 24 34 - 5
Sites closed during the period (39) (52) G2) @)
Number of sites at December 31, 369 384 20 24

Liabilities recorded for environmental costs represent BNSF Railway’s best estimate of its probable future obligation for the
remediation and settlement of these sites and include both asserted and unasserted claims. Unasserted claims are not a material
component of the liability. Although recorded liabilities include BNSF Railway’s best estimate of all probable costs, without reduction
for anticipated recoveries from third parties, BNSF Railway’s total cleanup costs at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty due
to various factors such as the extent of corrective actions that may be required, evolving environmental laws and regulations,
advances in environmental technology, the extent of other parties’ participation in cleanup efforts, developments in ongoing
environmental analyses related to sites determined to be contaminated, and developments in environmental surveys and studies of
contaminated sites.

Because of the uncertainty surrounding these factors, it is reasonably possibie that future costs for environmental liabilities may
range from approximately $300 million to $600 million. However, BNSF Railway believes that the $370 million recorded at
December 31, 2005, is the best estimate of the Company’s future obligation for environmental costs.

Whife the final outcome of these environmental matters cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of BNSF Railway
that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or liguidity.
However, an unexpected adverse resolution of one or more of these items could have a material adverse effect on the results of
operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year.
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Other Claims And Litigation

In addition to asbestos, other personal injury, and environmental matters discussed above, BNSF Railway and its subsidiaries
are also parties to a number of other legal actions and claims, various govemmental proceedings and private civil suits arising in the
ordinary course of business, including those related to disputes and complaints involving certain transportation rates and charges
{including complaints seeking refunds of prior charges paid for coal transportation and the prescription of future rates for such
movements). Some of the legal proceedings include claims for punitive as well as compensatory damages, and a few proceedings
purport to be class actions. While the final outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, considering among other
things the meritorious legal defenses available and liabilities that have been recorded along with applicable insurance, it is the
opinion of BNSF Railway that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial position or liquidity. However, an unexpected adverse resolution of one or more of these items could have a material
adverse effect on the results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year.

Note 6

Stock Plans

On April 15, 1999, BNSF shareholders approved the BNSF 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and authorized 20 million shares of
BNSF common stock to be issued in connection with stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units and performance stock.
On April 18, 2001, April 17, 2002, and April 21, 2004, BNSF shareholders approved the amended BNSF 1999 Stock Incentive Plan,
which authorized additional awards not to exceed 29 million, 35 million and 42 million shares, respectively, of BNSF common stock
to be issued in connection with stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units and performance stock. Approximately three
million common shares were available for future grant at December 31, 2005.

Additionally, on April 18, 1996, BNSF shareholders approved the non-employee director’s stock plan and authorized 900,000
shares of BNSF common stock to be issued in connection with this plan. Approximately 500,000 common shares were available for
future grant at December 31, 2005.

Stock Options

Under BNSF's stock plans, options may be granted to directors, officers and salaried employees at the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock on the date of ‘grant. Stock option grants awarded after April 2001 generally vest ratably over three years
and expire within ten years after the date of grant. Shares issued upon exercise of options may be issued from treasury shares or
from authorized but unissued shares.

The Company applies APB Opinion 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its stock options (see Note 8 for the
Company's pro forma net income determined based on the fair value at grant dates consistent with SFAS No. 123).
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A summary of the status of stock options as of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and changes during the years then ended,
is presented below (options in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Options Exercise Prices Options Exercise Prices Options  Exercise Prices
Balance at beginning of year 25,122 $ 29.42 38,320 $ 28.72 39,323 $ 28.31
Granted 2,676 $ 50.08 2547 % 33.20 2957 $ 27.88
Exercised (9,349) $ 29.30 (15,455) $ 28.29 3.222) $ 22.68
Cancelled (168) $ 35.48 (290) $ 30.09 (738) $ 30.16
Balance at end of year 18,281 $ 3245 25122 § 29.42 38,320 $ 28.72

Options exercisable at year

end 13,718 $ 29.75 20,164 $ 29.18 31,465 $ 28.83

The following table summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at December 31, 2005 (options in thousands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Prices Exercisable Prices
$24.08 to $27.97 5,649 5.67 Years $ 26.91 4,774 $ 26.76
$28.34 to $29.44 5,182 3.73 Years $ 29.12 5,182 $ 29.12
$29.78 to $34.59 4,663 5.26 Years $ 32.86 3,303 $ 32.92
$34.87 to $71.03 2,787 7.97 Years $ 49.15 459 $ 45.09
$24.08 to $71.03 18,281 5.37 Years $ 3245 13,718 $ 2075

Other Incentive Programs

BNSF has other long-term incentive programs in addition to stock options as shown in the following table (shares in
thousands):

Shares
Outstandi
Generally a SIE Shares Granted For Year Ended
Vested December December 31,

Other Incentive Programs (in years) 31, 2005 2005 2004 2003
Restricted shares/units:

Time-based 3-5 1,464 346 639 558
Performance-based 3 5§50 316 251 -
BNSF Incentive Bonus Stock Program 3 1,127 601 227 329
BNSF Discounted Stock Purchase Program N/A 70 33 18 19
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Time-based awards are granted to senior managers within BNSF primarily as a retention tool and to encourage ownership in
the Company and generally vest over three years and are contingent on continued salaried employment. The weighted-average
grant date fair market values of time-based awards granted in 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $49.23, $32.72 and $27.88, respectively.

Performance-based awards are granted to senior managers within BNSF to encourage ownership in the Company and to align
management’s interest with those of shareholders. Performance-based awards generally vest over three years and are contingent
on the achievement of certain predetermined corporate performance goals (e.g., retum on invested capital (ROIC)) and continued
salaried employment. The weighted-average grant date fair market values of performance-based awards granted in 2005 and 2004
was $49.21 and $32.72, respectively, with no performance-based awards granted in 2003.

Additionally, related to the 2005 performance-based grant, eligible employees may also eam performance stock that will be
granted in 2008 contingent upon achievement of higher ROIC goals and continued salaried employment. The Company has
committed to a maximum grant of approximately 316,000 shares.

Certain eligible employees may exchange through the BNSF Incentive Bonus Stock Program (IBSP) the cash payment of their
bonus for restricted stock. The grant date fair market values of IBSP awards granted in 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $47.58, $31.97
and $25.52, respectively. In September 2005, the program was amended so that no awards will be granted after 2006.

Salaried employees not eligible to participate in the IBSP may participate in the BNSF Discounted Stock Purchase Program
{DSPP) and use their bonus to purchase BNSF common stock at a discount from the market price. These shares immediately vest
but are restricted for a three-year period. The grant date fair market values of DSPP awards granted in 2005, 2004 and 2003 was
$46.91, $31.84 and $25.38, respectively.

Shares awarded under the plans may not be sold or used as collateral and are generally not transferable by the holder until the
shares awarded become free of restrictions. Compensation expense, net of tax, recorded under the BNSF Stock Incentive Programs
in accordance with APB Opinion 25 is shown in the following table (in millions):

2005 2004 2003
Awards vesting based on service conditions 15 12 11
Awards vesting based on performance
and service conditions 8 7 -
Total 23 19 11
Note 7

Accounting Pronouncements

Stock-Based Compensation

The FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, which originally required implementation for interim or annual
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. However, in April 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission adopted a new
rule to amend the compliance date to the beginning of the Company’s next fiscal year (January 1, 2006, for the Company). SFAS
No. 123R requires the Company to recognize the cost of employee services received in exchange for the Company’s equity
instruments. Currently, in accordance with APB Opinion 25, the Company records the intrinsic value of stock based compensation
as expense. Accordingly, no compensation expense is currently recognized for fixed stock option plans as the exercise price equals
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the stock price on the date of grant. Under SFAS No. 123R, BNSF Railway will be required to measure compensation expense over
the options’ vesting period based on the stock options’ fair value at the date the options are granted. SFAS No. 123R allows for the
use of the Black-Scholes or a lattice option-pricing model to value such options. The Company has determined that it will use the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model to calculate the fair value of its options. Based on a study performed by the Company's
management, the fair values obtained from each of the two pricing models were not substantially different. Additionally, the
Company has elected to adopt SFAS No. 123R on a madified prospective basis.

Note 8
Stock-Based Compensation

Under various stock incentive plans, BNSF has granted options to BNSF Railway employees to purchase BNSF common stock
at a price not less than fair market value at the date of grant. Certain employees of the Company also participate in BNSF's other
long-term incentive plans including, among other things, restricted stock and a discounted stock purchase program. The Company
applies Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations in
accounting for its participation in these stock plans. In accordance with APB Opinion 25, the Company records the intrinsic value of
stock-based compensation as expense. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for the fixed stock options as
the exercise price equals the stock price on the date of grant. Stock-based compensation expense related to restricted stock and
restricted stock units has been recognized as compensation expense.

The following table illustrates the eftect on net income if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to stock-based employee compensation (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003

Net income, as reported $ 1,778 $ 1,000 $ 1,023

Stock-based employee compensation expense included
in reported net income, net of related tax effects 23 19 1

Total stock-based compensation expense determined
under fair value method for all awards, net of related tax effects (42) (41) (36)

Pro forma net income $ 1,759 $ 978 $ 998
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Doflars in Thousands)
1. Disclose requested information for respondent pertaining to resufts Cross-Checks
of operations for the year. Schedule 210 Schedule 210
Line 15, coib =Line 62, colb
2. Report total operating expenses from Sched. 410. Any differences Lines 47,48,49 colb =Lline 63, colb
between this schedule and Sched. 410 must be explained on page 18. Line 50, colb =Line 64, colb
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method
on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method Schedule 410
on line 25. ' Line 14, colb = Line 620, colh
Line 14, cold =Line 620, col f
4. All contra entries should be shown in parenthesis. Line 14, cole =Line 620, colg
Line | Cross ltem Amount for Amount for | Freight-related | Passenger-related | Line
No. ] Check current year | preceding year revenue & revenue & No.
expenses expenses
(a) {b) (©) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight 12,601,292 10,737,325 12,601,292 1
2 (102) Passenger 2
3 103) Passenger-related 3
4 (104) Switching 27,264 30,934 27,264 4
5 (105) Water transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 59,164 50,542 59,164 6
7 110} incidental 151,141 33,497 151,141 7
8 (121) Joint facility - credit 6,719 5,065 6,719 8
9 (122) Joint facility - debit 9
10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 10
from government authorities-lines 1-9) 12,845,580 10,857,363 12,845,580
11 (502) Railway operating revenues - transfers from 11
govemment authorities
12 (503) Railway operating revenues - amortization of 12
deferred transfers from govemment authorities
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (iines 10-12) 12,845,580 10,857,363 12,845,580 13
14 . 531) Railway operating expenses 10,014,135 9,237,879 10,014,135 14
15 * Net revenue from railway operations 2,831,445 1,619,484 2,831,445 15
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier
operations
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income
18 (512) Separately operated properties - profit
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 400 400
20 (514) Interest income 93,810 58,137
21 (5186) Income from sinking and other funds
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and
agreements
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 29,176 40,651
Income from affiliated companies: 519
25 a. Dividends (equity method}
26 b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses)
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 123,386 99,188
28 TOTAL INCOME (fines 15, 27) 2,954,831 1,718,672
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier
operations
30 {544) Miscellaneous taxes
31 (545) Separately operated propetties-Loss
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization
33 {550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 44,216 27,963
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 44,216 27,963
37 Income available for fixed charges 2,910,615 1,690,709
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross item Amount for Amount for Line
No. | Check (@) current year preceding year | No.
(b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 __(a) Fixed interest not in default 118,355 124,456 | 38
39 (b) Intarest in defautt 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 20| 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 3,002 3,664 | 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38 through 41) 121,357 128,140 | 42
43 Income after fixed charges (line 37 minus line 42) 2,789,258 1,562,569 | 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (dabit) credit 45
46 Income (L.oss) from continuing operations (before inc. taxes) 2,789,268 1,562,569 | 46
- PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
{556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 * {a) Federal income taxes 762,945 323,745 | 47
48 * __(b) State income taxes 100,499 49,876 | 48
49 * __{c) Other income taxes 49
50 *  |{557) Provision for deferred taxes 185,441 219,055 | 50
51 TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 52) 1,048,885 592,676 | 51
52 Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 1,740,373 969,893 | 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) iIncome or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income 53
taxes of § )
54 (662) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicabie income taxes 54
of $ )
55 Income before exiraordinary items (lines 52 through 54) 1,740,373 969,893 | 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (591) Provision for deterred taxes - Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56 through 58) 59
60 (592) Cumnulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income 60
taxes of $ )
61 * Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 1,740,373 969,893 | 61
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI)
62 * Net revenues from railway operations 2,831,445 1,619,484 | 62
63 - (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 863,444 373,621 | 63
64 * (657) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 185,441 219,055 | 64
65 income from lease of road and equipment (-) 6,264 12,897 | 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 66
Net railway operating income (loss) 1,776,296 1,013,911 | 67

67
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 210 AND 220
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of retained eamings accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies,

2.  All contra entries should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for accounts 606 and 616.

4.  Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if a debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), in Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c),
lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b) in Schedule 210.

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column {c).

Line | Cross Item Retained . Equity in Undistributed | Line
No. | Check Eamings - Eamings (Losses) of | No.
Unappropriated Affiliated Companies
(a) (b} (c)

1 Balances at beginning of year 9,246,957 200,128 1

2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 2
CREDITS

3 (602) Credit balance transferred from income 1,720,550 19,8231 3
4 (603) Appropriations released 4
5 (606) Other credits to retained eamings 514 5
6 TOTAL CREDITS 1,721,064 19,8234 6

DEBITS .

7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (616) ‘Other debits to retained eamings (58,223) 8
9 (620) ~_Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock (1) 12
13 TOTAL DEBITS (58,223) 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 1,662,841 19,823 | 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 10,809,798 219,951 4 15
16 Balances from line 15 (c) 219,951 N/A 16
17 (798) Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 17

undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies
at end of year 11,129,749
18 (797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 18
19 Credits during year $0 N/A 19
20 Debits during year $0 20
21 Balance at close of year $0 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences

22 Account 606 $0 22
23 Account 616 $0 23
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars In Thousands)

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct

method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to
suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it
for revenues and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from
operating activities If the direct method is used, complete lines 1 through 41. f the indirect method is used complete lines 10 through 41. Cash,
for the purpose of this schedule, shall inciude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.
Information about all investing and finance activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule.
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include
converting debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incuming a mortgage 1o the
seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities.
Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directiy in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS
Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Year | Line
No. | Check (a) (b) (c) No.
1 Cash received from operating revenues 1
2 Dividends received from affiliates 2
3 Interest received 3
4 Other income 4
5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5
6 Interest paid {net of amounts capitalized) 6
7 income taxes paid 7
8 Other-net _ 8
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8) 9
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Year | Line
No. | Check {(a) (b) {c) No.
10 Incomne from continuing operations 1,740,373 969,893 10

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH P

ROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line
No. | Check (a) {b) (c) No.
11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (34,506) (40,618)) 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,115,867 1,037,948 12
13 Net increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 185,441 219,055 13
14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliates 19,823 11,517 14
15 Decreasas (increase) in accounts receivable ~_(491,170)) (37,2200] 15
16 Decrease (increase) in material and supplies and other current assets (44,996 (196,235)] 16
17 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 432,904 268,156 17
18 Increase {decrease) in other - net (345,492), 299,401 18
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 2,578,244 2,531,897 19
20 Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 20
operations and extraordinary items _
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 2,578,244 2,531,897 | 2t
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Year Line
No. |Check (a) {b) (c) No.
22 Proceeds from sale of property 34,506 40,618 22
23 Capital expenditures (1,717.294)1  (1,496,415)] 23
24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash 24
equivalents

25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 25
26 Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 26
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 27
28 Other - net ___(271,324) (65,277)1 28
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) {1,954,112)) (1,521,074)] 29

{Continued on next page)

Railroad Annual Report R-1




22 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2005

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)
(Dollars In Thousands)’

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Line | Cross Description Current Year Previous Year 1 Line
No. | Check (a) (b) {c) No.
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 30
31 Principal payments of iong-term debt (163,504) (304,983)] 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 33
34 Cash dividends paid 34
35 Other - net (757,8250 (402,350)] 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30 through 35) (921,329)] (707,333)] 36
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 37

(lines 21, 29, and 36) (297,197), 303,490
38 Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of the year 321,442 17,952 38
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines 37 & 38) 24,245 321,442 39
Footnotes to Schedule
Cash paid during the year for:
40 Interest (net of amount capitalized) * 125,237 161,149 ] 40
41 Income taxes (net) * 635,879 254,513 41

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted

NOTES AND REMARKS
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 This schedule shoukd include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2 Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21 to the nearest whole number.
Line Item Source Amount Line
No. (a) (b) No.
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 |intertine and other balances (705) Sched. 200, line 5, col. b 104,543 1
2 |Customers (706) Sched. 200, line 6, col. b 506,901 § 2
3 |Other (707) Note A 39,1841 3
4 |TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines1+2+3 650,628 § 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 |Railway operating revenus Sched. 210, line 13, col. b 12,845,580} S
6 |Rentincome Note B (181,055)] 6
7 |TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+ 6 12,664,525) 7
8 |Average dally operating revenues Line 7 + 360 days 35,179 ] 8
9 {Days of operating revenue in current 9
operating assets Line 4 + line 8 18
10 |Revenue delay days plus buffer Line 9 + 15 days 33} 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 [interline and other balances (752) Sched. 200, line 31, col.b 83,736 § 11
12_]Audited accounts and wages payable (753) Sched. 200, line 32, col. b 223,074 ] 12
13 |Accounts payabie - other (754) Sched. 200, line 33, col. b 151,425 ] 13
14 |Other taxes accrued (761.5) Note A 153,687 ] 14
15 |TOTAL CURRENT QOPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 through 14 611,922 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 |Raitlway operating expenses Sched. 210, line 14, col.b 10,014,135 ] 16
17 |Depreciation Sched 410, lines 1386, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, col. h 1,115,867 ] 17
18 [Cash related operating expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 8,717,213 ] 18
19 |Average daily expenditures Line 18 + 360 days 24,2141 19
20 |Days of operating expenses in current 20
operating liabilities Line 15 + line 19 25
21 |Days of working capital required Line 10 - ine 20 {Note C) 8] 21
22 |Cash working capital required Line 21 x iine 19 193,716 | 22
23 |Cash and temporary cash balance Sched. 200, ine 1 + Jine 2, col. b 24,245 ) 23
24 |Cash working capital allowed Lesser of line 22 or line 23 24,245 | 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 |Total materials and supplies (712) Sched. 200, line 12, col. b 396,293 ) 25
26 |Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712 Note A 26
27 |Materials and supplies held for common carrier 27
pUrposes Line 25 - line 26 396,293
28 |TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 420,538 | 28
NOTES:

{A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service

(B)

©

Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314,

and 316. Rentincome is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense.

If result is negative, use zero.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 shouid give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated
companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a resuit of those investments. They should exclude securities issued or
assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account No. 721 *Investments and Advances;
Affiliated Companies®, in the Uniform System os Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order:

(A) Stocks
(1) Carriers-active
(2) Carriers-inactive
(3) Noncarmiers-active
(4) Noncamiers-inactive

(B) Bonds (including US government bonds)
C) Other secured obligations

(D) Unsecured notes

(E) Investment advances

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent’s investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the
the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry

| Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries

1] Mining

i Construction

v Manufacuring

v Wholesale and retail trade

Vi Finance, insurance, and real estate

vit Transportation, communications, and other public utiities
VIi Services

X Govemnment

X All other

5. By camiers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, fermies,
union deposts, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation
of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies
are not meant to be included.

6. Noncarrier companies shouid, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph cormpanies, mining companies,
manutacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies® are to be classed as noncarrier companies, even though the
securities heid by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs. An
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor
administers its financial affairs. If it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and
maintaining title to property or franchises.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exciude amounts normally settled on a current basis.

10. Do nat include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of
control of the other controliing entities.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES
Dollars in Thousands
1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated
with respondent from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716 (capital funds), 721 (investments and advances affiliated companies), and 717 (other funds).
2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 25, classifying the
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c).
3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise
encumbered. Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.
5. Entries in column {d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidence of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation
mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as “Senially to_____." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial
publications may be used to conserve space.
Line| Account Class Kind of Name of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any Extent of Line
No. No. No. Industry (inciude rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control No.
a (b (¢ {d) (e
1 721 A-1 Vi Alameda Belt Line Common 50.00] 1
2 Vi Belt Railway Company of Chicago, The Common 6.67] 2
3 vii Central Califomia Traction Company Common 3.33] 3
4 Vit Central Califomia Traction Company Preferred 33.33] 4
5 Vi Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company Common 50.00] 5
6 Vi lowa Transfer Railway Company Common 25.00] 6
7 Vil Kansas City Terminal Railway Company Common 25.00] 7
8 VI__|Longview Switching Company Common 50.00] 8
9 Vit MT Properties Inc. Common 43.30] 9
10 Vi Oakland Terminal Railway Common 50.00] 10
11 Vil Paducah & lllinois Railroad Company Common 33.34] 11
12 Vil Portland Terminal Railroad Company Common 40.00] 12
13 Vi St. Joseph Terminal Railroad Company Common 50.00] 13
14 Vil Sunset Railway Company Common 50.00] 14
15 Vii Tenminal Railroad Association of St. Louis Common 14.29] 15
16 Vil _ [Texas City Terminal Railway Company Common 33.30]| 16
17 Vil [TTX Company Common 7.24| 17
18 Vi Wichita Union Terminal Railway Company Common 66.67| 18
19 Total Class A-1 19
20 20
21 721 A-3 Vil Railmarketplace.com, Inc. Preferred 14.98] 21
22 Total Class A-3 22
23 _ 23
| 24 721 D-3 X Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corporation - BNSF Raiiway's parent company 24
[ 25 Total Class D-3 25
6 26
[27 7
8 8
£ 9 & 9
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
| 39 39
40 40
[ 41 41
42 42
43 43
|44 a4
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)
6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e), In case
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In case of joint control, give names
of other parties and particulars of control.
7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.
8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.
9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).
10. This schedule should not include securities issuad or assumed by respondent.
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control by other entities
by footnotes.
Investments and Advances
Deductions (if Dividends or
Line Opening Additions other than sale, Closing Disposed of Adjustments interest credited | Line
No. Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 to income No.
[\i] {9 (s} ) i (K ()]
914 914 1
2 520 520 2
3 1,548 1,548 3
4 264 264 4
5 9 g 5
5 16 1€ 6
7 163 16 7
8 2 2 8
9 355 355 9
10 113 113 10
11 3 3 11
12 1,368 _1,368 12
13 325 325 3
14 54 54 4
5 5
6 1,405 1,405 16
7 15,961 15,961 17
46 46 1
23,066 - - 23,066
20 20
21 - - - - 1
£ J. i - il - 1.2
23 23
24 1,858,883 757,424 - 2616,307 24
5 1,858,883 757,424 - 2,616,307 25
6 26
7 27
2B 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 A€
47 47
48 4E
49 49
50 50
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line| Account Class Kind of Name of issuing Company and also lien reference, if any Extent of Line
No. No. No. Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Contro} No.
(a) (b) c (<) I (&)
1 721 E-1 Vil Alameda Belt Line 1
2 Vi Central California Traction Company 2
3 Vil Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company 3
4 Vil Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 4
5 Vi Longview Switching Company 5
6 Vil MT Properties Inc. 6
7 Vi Paduca